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SOLICITATION TITLE: IFB 24004-JM Commercial Dishwashers 
 
TYPE OF ADDENDUM: 
  ☒  Change or clarification to the Solicitation’s specifications, requirements, or scope of work.  
  ☒  Questions posed regarding the Solicitation and their respective answers by The Citadel. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF CHANGES:  
 
Change in Scope of Work and brand specific equipment. Due to infrastructure requirements, The 
Citadel is unable to accept alternative brands of equipment. The Hobart model originally 
specified is the required equipment.  
 
Responses to Questions Received 
 

1) If there are any utility upgrades required for the new machines ( ie. Braker upsize, 
wiring sizes, steam components, condensate duct above ceiling) will these upgrades 
be provided by the University? Utility connection points should be within 5’ of machine 
connection points. Any required utility upgrades will be addressed by the college under 
a separate contract. The successful bidder will be invited to review infrastructure 
design documents prior to completion to ensure that all requirements are addressed. 
Connection points shall be within 5’ of the new machines. 

2) It is my understanding that the new machines (Hobart or Champion) will not match 
back up to the existing duct location. Should both manufacturers plan to make a 
transition below the ceiling to match back to existing duct location? Or can the duct be 
re positioned during the infrastructure work? The college will coordinate the duct 
location as close as possible to the new machine location. The installer may be 
required to make small modifications for final alignment during installation. 

3) If a dust barrier is required around the work area will this be provided by the University 
or the responsibility of the installer? Protection of existing equipment and surrounding 
surfaces is the responsibility of the installer, to include any dust barrier required and 
final clean of the work area. 

4) Due to the fact that the machines are being installed at different times, will the 
University pay a partial P.O., once the first machine is installed minus the installation 
until all training is complete and satisfactory? Yes, The Citadel will pay a partial P.O. 
for the percentage of work that is completed after installation of the first machine is 
complete as described within the solicitation. 

5) Are there any specific times of the day that we should try to avoid being at the dock 
area? In both removal of the existing units and delivery of the new unit, it will tie up the 
dock area a few hours. The loading dock must be free and clear for deliveries and 
service vehicles from 7am to 10am Monday through Friday; access that is necessary 
during these times must be requested and approved at least two days in advance. 

6) If an alternate machine is offered, do you want a proposal on both the alternate and 
the specified Hobart units? Not applicable; see change in scope.  

 
  ☐  Other Change:  
 
 



IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
  ☒  Contractor is required to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by signing below and returning a copy 
with its Offer.   
 
Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the Solicitation referenced above remain unchanged and 
in full force and effect. 
 
 

SIGNATURE OF PERSON AUTHORIZED TO EXECUTE ON BEHALF OF OFFEROR 
 
 
Signature:______________________________________________ 
 
Printed Name & Title:____________________________________ 
 
Company Name:_________________________________________ 
 
Date:__________________________________________________ 
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